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Ann Neff

From: Jenna Merten

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 9:34 AM

To: Ann Neff

Cc: Michael J. Czaplewski

Subject: FW: Bond amounts on underage alcohol violations
Ann,

Could you put this as a discussion item on the agenda for the Feb. 23 meeting?

Thanks,
Jenna

From: Michael ]. Czaplewski

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 9:03 AM

To: Jenna Merten ‘

Subject: RE: Bond amounts on underage alcohol violations

Jenna let us put it on our next regular meeting for discussion
From: Jenna Merten

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 2:34 PM

To: Michael J. Czaplewski

Subject: Bond amounts on underage alcohol violations

Hi Mickey,

I was wondering whether L&H would be willing to sponsor an ordinance to raise the bond amount on
people who sell underage people alcohol. Right now the amount is only $187.00, which seems too low,
considering the fine for selling tobacco to a minor is $691.00. 1 would think it would be appropriate to
have them be the same amount.

Let me know what you think.

Thanks,
Jenna






